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Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 26 October 2023 
 

SUPPLY, DELIVERY, AND INSTALLATION OF MODULAR OFFICE SYSTEMS AND FURNITURE FOR VARIOUS (15) BRANCHES 

ANNEX “A” 
 
PROJECT: SUPPLY, DELIVERY, AND INSTALLATION OF MODULAR OFFICE SYSTEMS AND FURNITURE FOR 

VARIOUS (15) BRANCHES 
 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications Provisions on the Bidding Documents 
BAC Reply 

Amendments/ Clarifications 

1 For the schedule of requirements, can we 
move it to 120 days? 

 No. The delivery period should be within 
sixty (60) calendar days upon receipt of 
Notice to Proceed (NTP) and signed 
contract, as published. 

2 Technical Specifications Do we still need 
to attach the swatches? 

 Yes. There are specific attachments 
required in the documents as proof 
of your compliance. HPL, fabric swatches, 
as well as the manufacturing certificates if 
the fabric came from a 
distributor/manufacturer, need to be 
attached. 
 

3 With the technical specifications for the 
partition, you require a 50mm thickness, 
but our standard thickness is 60mm. Can 
this be allowed? 

 Modular partitions shall be 50mm thick, 
with allowable deviation of +3-5mm.  
 
For conservation of space. 
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SUPPLY, DELIVERY, AND INSTALLATION OF MODULAR OFFICE SYSTEMS AND FURNITURE FOR VARIOUS (15) BRANCHES 

WRITTEN QUERIES: 
 

 Query/Clarifications Provisions on the Bidding Documents 
BAC Reply 

Amendments/ Clarifications 

1 From Contract Design & Systems 
Furniture Specialist, Inc. 
 
“Ask ko lang po if ano pong dimension ng 
partition po for ID capture workstation? 
Wala po kasi sa technical specs n'ya po.” 
 
 

Quantities, dimensions, and accessories 
of items to be procured are stated/clearly 
specified in the Bill of Quantities (BOQ).  
 
Excel copy of BOQ shall be issued 
together with the bid bulletin. 

ID Capture Workstation shall consist of the 
following materials: 
        
Modular Panels & Supports    
  
1. Fabric Screen Panel, Two-tone, 
1000mm W x 1500mm H x 50mm thk with 
Powder Coated Aluminum Panel Raceway 
for Cables & Outlet s 
2. Corner Post, 2-way, 1500mm H  
   
3. Aluminum End Trim, 1500mm H  
  

2 From Roseco Marketing Ventures 
1. Please confirm dimension for 

General information booth 

 General Information Booth dimension shall 
be: 
 
U-shaped, 1800mm L x 1000mm W x 
1100mm H x 19mm thk Marine Plywood 
Carcase w/ Built-in Drawers 

 2. Can you please provide layout for 
offices that has Staff 
Workstations? 

 Yes. Please refer to Annex B 

 3. Please confirm the dimensions for 
ID Capture Workstation. 

 ID Capture Workstation shall consist of the 
following materials: 
        
Modular Panels & Supports    
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 Query/Clarifications Provisions on the Bidding Documents 
BAC Reply 

Amendments/ Clarifications 

1. Fabric Screen Panel, Two-tone, 
1000mm W x 1500mm H x 50mm thk with 
Powder Coated Aluminum Panel Raceway 
for Cables & Outlet s 
2. Corner Post, 2-way, 1500mm H  
   
3. Aluminum End Trim, 1500mm H  
   

 4. Also in addition, can we visit your 
office again to take pictures of 
existing furniture because my 
mobile phone was damaged and 
lost all the previous images of 
furniture I have? 

 Yes. Please coordinate with SSS BACSD 
for your preferred schedule. 

3 From Ergo Contract Phils./Summit 
Furnishings, Inc. 

1. “May I request for an extension of 
bid submission for ITB 2023-084 
as our time for preparation of 
documents is limited due to a lot of 
incoming holiday declared by the 
Office of Malacanang.” 

 Submission & Opening will be on 
November 09, 2023. 

 
 


